
RE: Please cancel my presentation Thanks.  
Katie Coon [kcoon@aera.net] 代表 annualmtg [annualmtg@aera.net]  

Your session has been removed. 
 
Thanks, 
Katie 
 
Katie O. Coon 
Meetings Associate 
American Educational Research Association 
1430 K St. NW, Ste. 1200 
Washington, DC 20005 
Email: kcoon@aera.net 
Direct phone: 202-238-3211 
Fax: 202-238-3250 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Lin Lin [mailto:Lin.Lin@cortland.edu]  
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2010 12:51 PM 
To: annualmtg 
Subject: Please cancel my presentation Thanks. 
 
Dear Program Chair or Officers: 
 
 
 
I appreciate that my presentation proposal was accepted, but due to 
severe budget cut and all the fundings for travel to conferences were 
used up, I don't think I can afford to come to present my paper at the 
Conference this year. 
 
 
 
Please cancel my presentation from the program. I apologize for making 
this request. I look forward to joining you in the future. 
 
 
 
Here is what I cut and pasted from the online program. 
 
 
 
Saturday May, 1 
 
 
12:25pm to 1:55pm 
        Roundtable Session 
14<http://convention3.allacademic.com/one/aera/aera10/index.php?click_ke 
y=1&cmd=Multi+Search+View+Program+Load+Box+To+View&program_box_id=79361& 
PHPSESSID=1412943fa2cb8249d83ca55a9bc5d0e9> 
                Building: Sheraton Denver, Room: Grand Ballroom Section 
2 
                *Selected Person: Lin 

发送时间: 2010年2月16日 15:47 

收件人: Lin Lin  
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Lin<http://convention3.allacademic.com/one/aera/aera10/index.php?click_k 
ey=1&cmd=Multi+Search+Load+Person&people_id=1734819&PHPSESSID=1412943fa2 
cb8249d83ca55a9bc5d0e9> 
 
 
Presenter on Individual Submission: LESS Is More: Efficacy of the 
Literature-Based Elementary Social Studies (LESS) Program on Students' 
Reading 
Comprehension<http://convention3.allacademic.com/one/aera/aera10/index.p 
hp?click_key=1&cmd=Multi+Search+Search+Load+Publication&publication_id=3 
84899&PHPSESSID=1412943fa2cb8249d83ca55a9bc5d0e9> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lin Lin 
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